From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(OAG)

Sent: 7/22/2011 3:21:27 PM

Subject: FW: PDF of responses to QFRs 37 - 53 for AG Holder from a 05-04-11 hearing re Oversight of DOJ

Attachments: 07-22-11 Ltr transmitting partial responses to QFRs for AG Holder from 05-04-11 hearing re

Oversight of DOJ.pdf

From: Levine, Doug (SMO)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:46 PM

To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Subject: FW: PDF of responses to QFRs 37 - 53 for AG Holder from a 05-04-11 hearing re Oversight of DOJ

Monica, the final signed version of the QFRs is attached. Please forward these to the appropriate folks at ODAG and
OAQG, and to the USAO in Arizona too.

Doug

Doug Levine

Office of Legislative Affairs

ULS. Department of Justice

(202) 514-2113 Oftice | (202) 598-5208 Cell

From: Clifton, Deborah J (SMO)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Levine, Doug (SMQO)

Subject: PDF of responses to QFRs 37 - 53 for AG Holder from a 05-04-11 hearing re Oversight of DOJ

DOJ-FF-51811
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